STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON .

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-10-02429
KRAIG J ANDERSON A/W: 2015A1021000918

AKA: Date of Offense: 06/19/2014

Race: Wi Sex: R S.C. Code §: 16-03-0652

DOB;, B Ss#: § T a CDR Code #: 0160

Address: '§

City, State, Zip: JEEEG—_——_ SENTENCE SHEET

DL# SIDY S

*CDL Yes O No [ CMV Yes £ No O Hazmat Yes £ No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was )@ CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct First Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0652 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0160

0 NON-VIOLENT ﬂ VIOLENT O SERIOUS W MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea is: [ ™Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: :

L N 76284 %WM 4581
Jessica Baldwin, Assj tant@)fcitor SC Bar # Defendant . Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, t Dcfendant is commltted to the ﬂ State Department of Corrections L] County Detention Center,
for a determinate kprm of i & 2 -2 0O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a file of § ; provrded that upon the service of . days/months/years and or payment
of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

0O CONCURRENTor [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

X The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlaﬁful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
OO0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 ' days‘hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: A $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1XConv. Surcharge) $100 s1 00 - pmts.of§ ~~ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $ §  Paid to Public Defe Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ CE IV
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: E@
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ - Arve
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5 ~ AFn 16 7ﬂm
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SC Co
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Ourt of App@a Is
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 5 37 5- §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL - $(23.15~ during probation.
: . D . Presiding Judge: 'l L n“&ﬂﬁ)_ ’
Clerk of Court/Depyty Clerk: , ALLIS6) Judge Code: Mh (2/
Court Reporter: %4{@% { el so ' Sentence Date: ] '

SCCA/217(07/2016) .
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Scssions, convened May 2016, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT FIRST DEGREE

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about June 19, 2014, the Defendant,
Kraig J. Anderson, did commit a sexual battery upon the victim, ( ~, accompanied by
one or more of the following circumstances: (1) the defendant used aggravated force to
accomplish the sexual battery and/or (2) the victim submitted to sexual battery under
circumstances where the victim was also the victim of forcible confinement, kidnapping,
trafficking in persons, robbery, extortion, burglary, housebreaking, or any other sifnilar offense
. or act and/or (3) the defendant caused the victim, without the victim's consent, :%co become
mentally incapacitated or physically helpless by administering, disﬁ‘ibutiné, diépensing,
delivering, or causing to be administered, distributed, dispensed, or delivered a controlled
substance, a controlled substance analogue, or any intoxicating substance. This is in violation of

Section 16-3-652, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute ffsuch case made and

provided.
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